Amy Hall

Rockton, IL 61072 sally6378@aol.com +1 815 978 3966

I'm an accomplished energetic RN that is passionate about patient care and being a nurse. I'm a motivated leader have strong organizational and prioritization abilities. My areas of expertise are time management, flexibility, communication and stability. I have a track record of being a hard worker and working in a fast paced every changing health care world.

Work Experience

Home Health RN

Swedish American Hospital - Rockford, IL May 2019 to Present

Case management of complex patients. Neonate to geriatric patient population.

Post-op, ortho, cardiac, ENT, and general surgery cases. Ordering wound care supplies.

Performing wound care, managing, post op drains and incisions. Medication

Management for patients. Staying in contact with patients Doctors and making appropriate referrals for patients and ordering appropriate supplies and homecare needs.

Administering IV antibiotic's and home infusions. Collecting specimens in the home and transporting them the lab at the local hospital.

Rn Medical Team Administrator

Walworth County Jail - Elkhorn, WI July 2018 to May 2019

Managing the medical department at the Walworth county jail. Performing History and physical on inmates within 14 days of them coming into the jail. Performing TB tests on inmates. Performing injections and blood draws on inmates Working in clinic every Friday with the Dr in duty every Friday. Ordering medications. Supervising the other LPNS. Storing, counting and monitoring, narcotics, suboxone and other controlled substances.

Conducting monthly staff meetings. Attending monthly coalition jail meetings. Working along side jail staff and mental health staff to ensure safety of inmates. Responding to man down situations in the jail. Attending monthly safety training sessions to keep Nurse skills current.

RN

CIRCULATOR - Janesville, WI September 2017 to July 2018

RN Circulator in the OR. Circulating general, OB, Gyne, ENT, Orth, Cataract, Cysto, general, and dental surgeries. Working alongside anesthesia to assist with intubation and extubating. Administering pre-op antibiotics. Monitoring patients during surgery. Getting rooms ready for surgery, positioning patients for surgery. Operating OR equipment.

Answering Drs. Phone calls. Taking OR call. Responding to Call within 30 minutes from home. Covering C-section call.

RN

CIRCULATOR - Beloit, WI December 2011 to September 2017

RN Circulator in the OR. Working with patients from neonate to geriatric age groups.

Circulating General, OB, Cataract, Gyne, Cysto, Ortho, Vascular, Dental and ENT case.

Cross training to GI department to do conscious sedation and pre and post op. Inserting

IVS and PACU. Covering Call from home with a 30 minute response time and covering

C-section call. Assisting anesthesia with intubation and extubating. Monitoring patients during surgery.

Operating OR equipment.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Saint Anthony College of Nursing - Rockford, IL December 2010

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

RN

Skills

- Basic Life Support
- Excellent Communication Skills
- · Word and Excel Proficent
- Operating Room Proficent
- Home Care
- Case Management
- Nursing
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

BLS Certification

BLS Certification

Assessments

Home Health Aide Skills — Familiar

October 2020

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: Familiar

Clinical Judgment — Highly Proficient

October 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Highly Proficient

Medical Terminology — Expert

October 2020

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Expert

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.